Malvern Parks and Recreation Committee

Meeting Minutes February 6th 2019

1. Call to Order

Adam Bramucci called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Present

Committee Members:

Adam Bramucci, Chair Jennifer Benson Amy DiElsi (Via Phone Call) Francis X. Givnish, Jr. Brendan Phillips Sharon Shepherd Helise Bichefsky-Reilly Joe O'Donnell (absent)

Staff/Consultants:

Alicia Marziani, Recording Secretary

2. Approve Minutes

The committee approved the meeting minutes from the November 7th 2018.

3. Appoint Chair and Vice Chair

The committee appointed Adam Bramucci for Chair and Jennifer Benson for Vice Chair of the Parks and Recreation Committee for 2019.

4. Vacancy on Committee

The committee interview Michael Panuschka for the opening on the Parks and Recreation Committee. The committee nominates Michael Panuschka to fill the vacancy on the Parks and Recreation Committee.

5. New Business

a. Criminal History Record Check

Alicia informed the committee that per our Chief of Police, all volunteers will need to complete a PA criminal history record check. Alicia will send the information to the committee members.

b. Willistown P&R

Mary Hundt, Willistown Parks and Recreation Director, reached out regarding our Yoga in the Park events. She liked our program would be interested in doing a joint event. This item will be discussed at a later meeting.

c. East Goshen P&R

Alicia meet with Jason Lang, East Goshen Parks and Recreation Director, to discuss doing a joint event with their committee. This item will be discussed at a later meeting.

d. CRC Stream Clean Up

Alicia talked about the upcoming CRC Stream Cleanup that will take place at Randolph Woods on April 13th from 9am to 11:30am. This year, the event will be run through Parks and Rec to help raise awareness for the park and the upcoming improvements.

e. Egg Hunt

The 9th annual egg hunt is set for April 14th at 2pm. We will reach out to the Fire Company to see if we can hold it in their facility again if needed for weather related issues. Alicia will order supplies for the eggs. The committee will contact local volunteers to help stuff eggs.

f. Yoga in Park

Jen informed the committee that a teacher at General Wayne that would be interested in doing a Yoga for Children. She is going gather more information and update the committee at the next meeting.

g. Yard Sales

Alicia informed the committee that there will be a few changes to this year's Yard Sale. This year's we will charge nonresidents \$15 for the event. We will also order less food then in prior years. The date is proposed for May 25th, but because of the holiday weekend, the committee will push it back to May 11th instead.

6. Old Business

a. Camp Out

Brendan has offered to run this event. The committee discusses the details of this event, but will revisit this topic at a later meeting. So far, the event will be held in the fall of 2019. Alicia will reach out to local organizations such as CRC and WCT to see if they can offer an educations aspect to this event.

b. Cornhole

Alicia is in the process of creating the Malvern Cornhole League. More information to come later.

7. Next meeting

The next Parks and Recreation Committee regular meeting is set for April 3rd 2019 at 7pm.

8. Adjournment

With all business having been discussed, the meeting adjourned at 8:27pm.

Next Meeting: April 3rd 2019 at 7pm

Respectfully submitted, Alicia Rose Marziani